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RE: Seeking Update [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

From: gl @afp.gov.au>
To: "Moller, Scott" {ECEZCIITET afp.gov.au>
Date: Wed, 29 Sep 2021 12:21:58 +1000
OFFICIAL:Sensitive

Perfect, thanks.

SERGEANT DAVEMIE
EXECUTIVE OFFICER TO COMMANDER INVESTIGATIONS

- ’ :
Personal information

www.afp.gov.au<http://www.afp.gov.au>

[Australian Federal Police]<http://www.afp.gov.au/>

[cid:image002.gif@01D7B52C.984B0200]

From: Moller, Smﬂmam.gomaw

Sent: dnesday, eptember 2021 12:10 PM

To: Dave afp.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Seeking Update [SEC=0OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

OFFICIAL:Sensitive
Hey buddy how about | give you a call about 2pm?

DETECTIVE SUPERINTENDENT SCOTT MOLLER
CRIMINAL INVESTIGATIONS
£\ - [\

Personal information

www.afp.gov.au<nttp://www.afp.gov.au>

[Australian Federal Police]<http://www.afp.gov.au/>

[cid:image002.gif@01D7B52C.984B0200]

'WIT_Personal_Info

WIT_Personal_Info

From: BlEEEDave 5 @afp.gov.au<mailtd
Sent: Wednesday, 29 September 2021 11:23 AM

To: Moller, Scott afp.gov.au<mai|tomafp.gomau>>
Subject: FW: Seeking Update [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive
Importance: High

@afp.gov.au>>

OFFICIAL:Sensitive
Boss,

Grateful for a bit of a steer on this one. I'm happy to draft up whatever is needed, just at a bit of a loss as to where to
start. Happy to pop up and see you whenever you're free.

Cheers
Dave

SERGEANT DAVEIS
EXECUTIVE OFFICER TO COMMANDER INVESTIGATIONS

www.afp.gov.au<http://www.afp.gov.au>

[Australian Federal Police]<http://www.afp.gov.au/>

[cid:image002.gif@01D7B52C.984B0200]
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From: O'Meagher, Hall {iiiiiiy @afp.gov.au<mailto: |- gov-au>>
Sent: Monday, 27 Sep 0 PM

1119,
ToJEEES Dave JREEERE &) 5fp. gov. au<ma|lt el 2 2fp.gov.au>>
Cc: Mo”er' Scott JUMEELENGE afp gov. au<mailto LGS LER Info afp gov.au>>
Subject: FW: Seeking Update [SEC=0OFFICIAL:Sensitive
Importance: High

OFFICIAL:Sensitive
Dave.

Can you please start drafting a letter to the ACT Director of Public Prosecutions in relation to this matter?
Scott will be able to provide you with adequate background, and sense check with him as you draft it.
One point to consider is that she is a potential witness in the matter.

Cheers.

ACTING COMMANDER HALL O'MEAGHER

INVESTIGATIONS COMMAND
ACT POLICING

Personal information

www.afp.gov.au<http://www.afp.gov.au>

[Australian Federal Police]<http://www.afp.gov.au/>
[cid:image002.gif@01D7B52C.984B0200]

From Crozier, Peter <PEEZEEE @afp.gov. au<mailto’} @afp gov.au>>
Se 27 September 2021 2:40 PM
: Linda < @afp.gov.au<mailto @afp.gov.au>>; O'Meagher, Hall

Importahce: 'High

OFFICIAL:Sensitive
Linda - Hall,

| had a conversation with the CPO on the weekend on this issue and we are of the view that we should write to the
Director of the ACTDPP providing our position that we believe Ms Yates may be conflicted on this issue and we should
not be engaged with Ms Yates any further with respect to this investigation. Could you have Scott work with Dave
prepare a draft for consideration please.

Many thanks.

Peter

ASSISTANT COMMISSIONER PETER CROZIER

DEPUTY CHIEF POLICE OFFICER
ACT POLICING

www.afp.gov.au<http’//www.afp.gov.au>

[Australian Federal Police]<http://www.afp.gov.au/>

[cid:image002.gif@01D7B52C.98480200]

From: Yates, Heidi @act.gov.au<mailto:act.gov.au»
mber

Sent: Friday, 24 Septe 110:43 AM
To: Crozier, Peter <SiESiaEs '”“ af.ov au<mailtg afp.gov.au>>; O'Meagher, Hall
WIT_Persot La p a p ‘VIT Pers:nal Info

C: Katherine <y act gov.au<mailto @act.gov.au>>
Subject: RE: Seeking » =OF FICIAL:Sensitive]

BWIT_Personal_Info
Importance: High

WIT_Personal_Info

OFFICIAL: Sensitive
Thank you for the update Peter.
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| have had to inform Ms Higgins of the breach this morning. As I'm sure you understand, the impacts of this news on her
and her family are grave indeed.

| will await the DPP's further advice to ensure | can keep Ms Higgins informed.

Regards,

Heidi Yates
Victims of Crime Commissioner
ACT Human Rights Commission

5 Constitution Avenue
Canberra City ACT 2601

Pe nformation

[cid:image003.jpg@01D7B52C.981C02C0]

From: Crozier, Peter [l @afp.gov.au<mailtd
Sent: Friday, 24 September 2021 10:11 AM

To: Yates. Heidi JESEEEEEIN®) act.gov.au<mailto Rl dact. gov.au>>; O'Meagher, Hall

@afp.gov.au>>
([@act.gov.au<mailto act.gov.au>>

=UFFICIAL:Sensitive]

WIT_Personal_Info

afp.gov.au>>

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the ACT Government. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

OFFICIAL:Sensitive
Good morning Heidi.

The team are providing information back to the ACT DPP to enable the advice to be provided to you in accordance with
the arrangement that communication for provision to Ms Higgins is managed through this channel.

The team are in the process of addressing measures to address a number of issues which are reflected in your email.

If you need any further clarity post the advice of the ACTDPP, please contact me - |adiiisiissdll 2nd | will endeavour to
provide this.

Best regards,

Peter

ASSISTANT COMMISSIONER PETER CROZIER
DEPUTY CHIEF POLICE OFFICER
ACT POLICING

Personal information

www.afp.gov.au<http://www.afp.gov.au>

[Australian Federal Police]<http://www.afp.gov.au/>
[cid:image002.gif@01D7B52C.984B0200]

WIT_Personal_Info WIT_Personal_Info

From: Yates, Heidi @act.gov.au<mailto
Sent: Thursday, 23 September 2021 10:05 PM
To: Crozier, Peter JEisda il afp_gov.au<mailto
Cc: Katherine <}ty @act.gov.au<mailio
Subject: Seeking Updz
Importance: High

@act.gov.au>>

'WIT_Personal_Info

Dafp.gov.au>>
@act.gov.au>>

'WIT_Personal_Info

OFFICIAL: Sensitive
Peter,

Thank you for the opportunity to briefly discuss this morning what | understand to be a substantial privacy breach in the
Higgins matter. | am yet to receive any information from your team in relation to this.



AFP.2003.0005.2137

As discussed, | will need to update Ms Higgins tomorrow (Friday) morning at the latest regarding what | understand has
occurred, based on preliminary advice | have received from the DPP.

My priority is to ensure Ms Higgins has the clearest possible information regarding the nature of the breach. Any written
advice available from your team prior to 10am tomorrow morning would be most welcome, particularly in relation to written
confirmation regarding:

* Whether her protected records were indeed served on the defence.

* If so, what documents were served, on what time/day, and with whose authority.

* What steps ACTP have taken to remedy this breach, including whether written confirmation has been obtained from
defence in relation to:

* whether defence have destroyed/deleted the records and any notes or copies taken in relation to these protected
records;

* whether defence has disclosed receipt of these records to any other person;

* whether defence has shared the records with the accused, or informed the accused that they have been received.
| am of course highly concerned about the likely impact of this news on Ms Higgins and await your team's advice.

Regards,

Heidi Yates
Victims of Crime Commissioner
ACT Human Rights Commission

5 Constitution Avenue
Canberra City ACT 2601

Personal information

[cid:image004.jpg@01D7B52C.981C02C0]

This email, and any attachments, may be confidential and also privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, please
notify the sender and delete all copies of this transmission along with any attachments immediately. You should not copy
or use it for any purpose, nor disclose its contents to any other person.
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WARNING
This email message and any attached files may contain information
that is confidential and subject of legal privilege intended only for
use by the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. |If you
are not the intended recipient or the person responsible for
delivering the message to the intended recipient be advised that you
have received this message in error and that any use, copying,
circulation, forwarding, printing or publication of this message or
attached files is strictly forbidden, as is the disclosure of the
information contained therein. If you have received this message in
error, please notify the sender immediately and delete it from your
inbox.

AFP Web site: http://www.afp.gov.au

HEEIIIA A A A A A A AT AR A A A A A AT AR A A A dddddddddrdddd b ddd ok dddrddddhhhddd





